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BY-LAW NO. 2017-109

A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE THE PROPERTY KNOWN
MUNICIPALLY AS 4160 FLY ROAD, CAMPDEN, BEING PART OF
LOT 8, CONCESSION 7 AND LOT 17, PLAN M12, FORMER
TOWNSHIP OF CLINTON, NOW IN THE TOWN OF LINCOLN, AS
BEING A PLACE OF ARCHITECTUML, HISTORICAL AND/OR
CONTEXTUAL VALUE OR INTEREST

WHEREAS section 29 of the ontario Heritage Act, R.s.o. 1ggo, chapter o.19,
as amended, authorizes the Council of the municipality to enact by-laws to
designate a property to be of cultural heritage value or interest;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Lincoln has
caused to be served on the owner of the lands and premises located at 4160 Fly
Road, in Campden in the Town of Lincoln, and upon the Ontario Heritage Trust,
notice of intention to so designate the aforesaid property and has caused such
notice of intention to be published in the Grimsby/Lincoln News, a newspaper
having general circulation in the municipality in its publication of October 24,
2017;

AND WHEREAS the reasons for the designation are set out in Schedule "8"
attached hereto, and forming part of this by-law;

AND WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designation has been
served on the Clerk of the municipality;

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN
OF LINCOLN HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. There is designated, as being of architectural, historical and/or contextual
value or interest, the property located at 4160 Fly Road, campden, being part of
Lot 8, concession 7 and Lot 1T , Plan M12, former Township of clinton, now
Town of Lincoln more particularly described in Schedule "Ai' attached hereto, for
the reasons as described in Schedule "B" attached hereto and forming part of
this by{aw.

2t For greater certainty, this designation shall recognize the architectural,
historical and/or contextual value and interest of the Foimer Campden public
School 1874 building located thereupon.

3 The Municipal Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law
to be registered against the property described in Schedule "A" aitached heieto
and forming part of this by-law.

4. The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served
on the owner of the aforesaid properg and on the Ontario Heriiage Trust and to
cause notice of the passing of this by-law to be published in the Grimsby/Lincoln
News, a newspaper having general circuration in the municipality.

BY-LAW read a FIRST time this 18th day of December,2017.
BY-LAW read a sEcoND time this 18th day of December,201T.
BY-LAW read a THIRD time and FINALLY PASSED this 18th day of December,
2017.

CLERK: WI J

ON



SCHEDULE w No. 201
t, TO 7-109

Located at 4160 Fly Road, campden, being part of Lot g, concession 7 and Lot
17, Plan M12, in the former Township of Clinton, now in the Town of Lincoln.



SCHEDULE "8" TO BY.LAW NO. 2017-109

REASONS FOR DESIGNATION

FORMER CAMPDEN PUBLIC SCHOOL
Circa 1874

4160 Fly Road, campden, part of Lot g, concession 7, part of Lot 17, plan M12,
in the former Township of clinton, now in the Town of Lincoin

Statement of cultural heritage value or interest:

The former Campden School, built in 1874-75, is the second schoolhouse tooccupy this location in the settlement and communihT of Campden 6ormerlyMoye/s corners), 
^replacing a timber trame, one-room, schoolhouseconstructed in 1855. Campden School served the community from 1g74 until2013 from which time it continued to serve as a private education institution.

The Campden Public School was constructed at the direction of the SchoolSection No. 6 Trustees and at the time of construction represented a highstandard in school construction often exceeding pievailing nineteenin centuryprovincial requirements and regurations with r"rp""it io sitin! ano olsrgn.

constructed by rocar craftsmen, severar of which beronged to the Moyerfamily, early setflers in the area, tlq t"rg" rch;or was 
-buift 

to a simpre,symmetrical, rectirinear pran with side gSores 
"no 

a .r* g"Lb over acentrally placed, projecting frontispiece con-taining separate entraices for boysand girls' The schoolhouse comprised a rvril"triol fagaoe constructed ofred brick set on a stone foundation. T!" troni (;;rd) fagaoe .orprir"o threesymmetrically bays each containing two rouno-heaoeo arch windows withbrick voussoirs over the windows anl key stoner 
"r "n 

additional feature usedin the projecting bay. The east and west side fagades also featured twosymmetrically placed round-headed arch windows. Brickwork was laid in arunning or stretcher bond on the front fagad" 
"no 

in a Flemish stretcher bond atthe sides and rear' The schoolhouse is essentiaily 
"f 

vernacular constructionbut is influenced by the ltalianate and Gothic Revival styles notably indecorative window, doonnray, roof and gaore featuies.

The former campden school was constructed as a large school for its timeand for a considerabre period, nearry. a century ano nar, has been both a rocar
l"$T"*.serving as part of the eaitern entrance-to campden as weil as abuilding that is linked to its surroundings and contiioutes to area character inthe use of materials, height and building iorr.



Description of heritage attributes:

The heritage attributes of the property are found in the 1874 former Campden
School and comprise:

' The symmetrical, rectilinear and cross gable roof plan w1h side gables
and a cross gable over a centrally placed, projecting frontispiece.

' The symmetrical fagades constructed of red brick set on a stone
foundation.

' The running or stretcher bond of red bricks on the front (north) fagade
and the Flemish stretcher bond on the side (east anO west; and part of
the exposed rear (south) fagades.

' Two symmetrical round-headed arches displayed in the side gable ends.
r The round-headed arches 9n the side gables distinguished by threecourses of voussoirs laid in an outward radiating pitt"r of vertical

headers, flat headers and vertical headers.

' Iwo symmetrical round-headed arches in the three bays of the frontfagade.

o Round-headed arches in the projecting frontispiece distinguished by twocourses of voussoirs laid in an outwaid radiaiing pattern"oi a'course otvertical headers and course of flat headers, crowned with a central stonekeystone.

' Round-headed arches in the windows on the franking bays of thefrontispiece.. distinguished by three .oro". of voussoirs raid in anoutward radiating pattern of vertical headers, flat headers and verticalheaders.

o Tooled stone rinters in ail surviving grazed fenestration.

o Doors in the two original entranceways on either side of the projectingfrontispiece.

e Vertical brick voussoirs (or a soldier cource) over the two o1ginalentranceways on either side of the projectinj fiontispiece.

' six individual carved, decorative wood brackets below the roof line on thefront fagade, set on either side of tne troniispi;

' Three individual carved, decorative wood brackets set above each sideentranceway.

o { projecting celhal bay containing side entrances distinguished with across gable roof above, decoratiG wood oarteooard with" 
".., bracingand gabre end trefoirs, a wood penoant, ind a circurar vent withradiating voussoirs laid in a pattern of interior vertical headers andexterior flat headers.

It is not the intent oj 
$.is designating by-law that the later additions to the original1875 structure are subject to rEguhtion under part lV of the ontaio Heritage Act.


